

Levi Mount

413 Coventry Way
Mobile, AL 36606
(251) 709-7288
llevimountt@gmail.com

Introduction

I am a broadly experienced media technician who has worked for independently run businesses as well as larger corporations. My experience includes freelancing as a production technician for large special events and working with film crews for movie and television production.

Experience

March 2020

Tiny Perfect Productions, Fairhope, AL - Props Assistant

Assisting the Props Team on the film production of The Map of Tiny Perfect Things, shot in Fairhope and Mobile, Alabama.

August 2019 - February 2020

PSAV Renaissance Riverview Plaza, Mobile, AL - Technical Lead

Setup and operation of media technology equipment for events in convention spaces and conference rooms, including sound, video and lighting systems. Scheduling of myself and additional team members, and due to staffing limitations, often functioning as a one man Event Technology department for the Riverview Plaza.

May 2016 - August 2019

PSAV Loews Hotel, Atlanta, GA - Technical Lead

Setup of media tech equipment for events in convention spaces and conference rooms, including sound, video and lighting systems. Coordinating with departmental directors, sales representatives, and meeting planners, as well as other PSAV technicians who are scheduled as needed.

September 2015 - December 2015

Crazy Legs Productions, Atlanta, GA - Production Assistant

Assisting production staff and film crew for the filming of The Prancing Elites Project, Season 2, for the Oxygen Network. Driving cargo vans and jeeps, including Dodge Ram and Mercedes Benz Sprinter vans, for the transportation of crew and equipment to filming locations in Mobile, AL, Atlanta, GA, New Orleans, LA, Los Angeles, CA. Driving tasks included transportation to the cities listed, as well as to the individual shooting locations in each city. During heavy filming days with less transportation needs, I acted as a second unit transcriber to the cast, documenting their dialogue for the editing team and directors.

October 2013 - July 2015

Media Services, LLC, Mobile, AL - Warehouse Manager/Production Technician

Assembly of video, sound, and lighting systems for live special events, including recording and editing of live events for clients' DVD production. Installation and maintenance of video monitors and sound systems for businesses. Experience includes work on movie shoots for theatrical film releases.

August 2007 - August 2013

Renaissance Battle House Hotel, Mobile, AL - Lead Event Technician

Assembly of media equipment for events in convention spaces and conference rooms, including sound, video, and lighting systems at both the Battle House Hotel and Riverview Plaza Hotel. Performing the functions of an assistant manager to the Event Technology department.

February 2005 - December 2015

Dorsett Productions Unlimited, Mobile, AL - Production Technician

Assembly of lighting, sound, and video systems for live special events, including heavy stage decking, truss grid and roof assembly. Although I worked solely for Dorsett Productions from June 2006 to August 2007, I acted as a seasonal team member for several years, working with them as needed, in addition to my full time job.

February 2003 - February 2005

Adam's Mark Hotel, Mobile, AL - Audio/Visual Technician

Assembly and operation of media equipment for events in convention spaces and conference rooms.

Skills

- Setup and programming of video, lighting, and sound equipment for large events
- Scissor lift operation
- Safe vehicle operation including large cargo vans and small box trucks, including Sprinter vans
- Camera operation
- Computer networking
- Video editing
- Staff scheduling
- Customer service
- Warehouse management and inventory maintenance
- High voltage power distribution/electrical safety
- Truss and stage assembly
- Stage lighting

Education

University of South Alabama

Bachelor of Communications: Film and Television, 2013

References

Available upon request